### **Grigore Budac**

Front End Developer

#### Profile

I'm a front-end developer with over 4 years of professional experience and a broad background of involvement in innovative tech projects. I'm specialized in building complex web & mobile applications with JavaScript (React, React Native, Node.js).

### Employment History

**Freelance Frontend Developer** 

February 2018 — Present

Frontend Developer at ProOffice, Viby

October 2019 — May 2020

React Native Developer at Planable, Chisinau

January 2019 — August 2019

Frontend Developer at Idea Advertising

February 2017 — October 2018

Frontend Developer at Lix, Aarhus

May 2020 — July 2020

Education

Bachelor of Software Engineering, VIA University College, Horsens

Courses

**Embedded Systems Development, MicroLab** 

July 2018 — August 2018

Academy+ Moldova, Starnet

June 2017 — July 2017

The Basics of Machine Learning, Coursera

July 2019 — August 2019

Internships

Drupal Developer at FFW, Chisinau

September 2016 — October 2016

■ References

Nicolae Gudumac from Planable

nicolae.gudumac@gmail.com

Sava Stanislav from Alterbyte

sava.stanislav@gmail.com

➤ Extra-curricular activities

**Details** 

Denmark

+45 50 16 43 51

contact@grigorebudac.com

Links

Portfolio

Github (@grigorebudac) LinkedIn (@budac-grigore)

**Skills** 

React

**React Native** 

Node.js

**Amazon Web Services** 

**Firebase** 

GraphQL

**Typescript** 

**JavaScript** 

MongoDB

SQL

jQuery

HTML5

CSS/SASS/styled-components

Languages

English

Russian

Romanian

## Winner of EdTech Hackathon at Garage48, Talinn September 2018 — September 2018

# Winner of Startup School at Orange, Chisinau December 2017 — February 2018